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PODUVAL Akash

From: Ong Shiying <shiying.ong@fastechauto.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 4 July 2022 9:56 AM
To: SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey
Cc: Jason; Wu Jinee
Subject: S2M045RS - [EXTERNAL] REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR SLU 1543R    

DOA: 02.07.2022

Categories: Akash

Without Prejudice  
  
Dear Sir / Madam, 
  
Your insured’s vehicle: SGK 2019T. 
  
Date of accident: 02/07/2022 
  
Please arrange  Pre-repair Inspection for my client’s vehicle no: SLU 1543R. 
  
In accordance to APPENDIX C Pre-action Protocol for Non-Injury Motor Accident Cases of PRACTICE DIRECTIONS  
AMENDMENT NO. 1 OF 2016 paragraph 2.3, please provide a list of at least 10 motor surveyors within 2 days 

of the notice. 
  
  
Thank you 
 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Shiying 

Fastech Auto Pte Ltd 

1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #01-46/48/50 

Autobay Singapore 417883 

Tel: 6746 7158 

Fax: 6745 8520 
 
Please note that it is a condition of any settlement reached that it shall be without 

prejudice to any personal injury claim (if any) of the owner/ claimant. 
 


